RIVER ROAD INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF EDUCATION
AMARILILO, TEXAS

Subject: Designating Vehicles as Date: Monday, November 12, 2012
surplus
Presented By: Mike Hodgson Related Page(s): This page +2

Business Manager

ACTION

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The Maintenance Department currently has two vehicles that they are not using and for
which we do not foresee a future need. The District also has an old stock trailer
that we no longer need. In order to properly dispose of the vehicles and the
trailer, it is the desire for the District to sell them at a public auction held
later this month by Assiter Auctioneers. Information is attached about the two
vehicles and the trailer.

PRESENTATION/PURPOSE :
This is a request to have the Board designate two vehicles and a stock trailer as
surplus so that they may be sold at auction.

BOARD ACTION REQUESTED
It is recommended that the Board designate the two specified vehicles and the stock
trailer as surplus and directs the district to sell them at auction.



Hodgson, Mike

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Year Make

1996 Ford

2000  Chevy

Perry, David

Wednesday, October 31, 2012 3:46 PM
Hodgson, Mike

Vehicles for auction

Model VIN License
F150 4x4 2FTEF14N8TCA25578  819-253
4dr 3500 1GCGC33R3YF470369 785-894

These are the two trucks we would like to send to auction.

Thanks

David £ Pewy

Director of Maintenance

River Road ISD

Phone (806) 383-3347
Fax  (806) 381-8280
Cell (806)570-1681

Mileage
180,000

128,000



Trailer serial # 1TWES1620KW159732

Date of Mfg. 12/12/88

GVWR 6120. GCWR 5000 GAWR 5200

RIM CAP 1680 EACH. TIRE670X15. RIM SIZE. 15X5




